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Memorandum
Item 9b

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: September 20, 2023

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Friday, September 1, 2023 and reviewed Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations from Section 1000 Community Relations, and Section 4000 Personnel of the CCSD
Board Policy Manual. AR 1330 Use of School Facilities and E 1330 (1-a) Rental Scale for all School Facilities
were modified by the CCSD Board Policy Committee with updated language for the CCSD School Board’s
consideration. Updated language is noted by bold green and deletions by red-strikethreugh. The CCSD Board
Policy Committee decided to table discussion on BP/AR 4111 Recruitment and Selection — All Personnel and
will bring these policies back to the October 9, 2023 CCSD School Board Policy Committee meeting.

Section 1000 — Community Relations

Use of School Facilities BP/AR 1330
Use of School Facilities — Rental Scale for all School Facilities E 1330(1)
Application for Use of School Facilities — Craig City School E 1330(2)
District

Craig Schools Facilities Checklist E 1330(3)
Groups Sleeping in the School Facilities AR 1330.1
Access to District Records BP/AR 1340
Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools BP 1400
Interagency Cooperation for Student and Staff Safety BP/AR 1410
Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools BP 1700

Section 4000-Personnel

Nondiscrimination in Employment — All Personnel BP 4030

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits
as a 1t reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



